NEW JERSEY
Individual Health Coverage Program Board
Trenton, New Jersey

BULLETIN 94-01
FINAL

TO: Insurance Companies, Health Services Corporations and Health
Maintenance Organizations Authorized to Issue Health Benefits Plans

FROM: The New Jersey Individual Health Coverage Program Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Minimum Enrollment Share of Non-group Persons: N.J.A.C. 11.20-9.3
and Preliminary Assessment for Reimbursable Losses

DATE: May 11, 1994

Attached is a chart setting forth minimum 1994 enrollment targets for all members

(column 5). See NJA.C. 11:20-93

The chart also sets forth minimum market share information and estimated 1993
net paid loss assessments (columns 4 and 7 respectively). The Board is currently
reviewing carriers' exemption claims. It is anticipated that final reimbursable loss
assessments will be close to the preliminary assessment amounts shown in column 7. The
data in the chart are subject to revision and vou are not required to forward payment at
this time. It is expected, however, that 1993 net paid loss assessments will be billed in
June.

Note: 1993 net paid losses of the Program should not be relied upon as an
accurate indication of the Program's 1994 net paid losses. Similarly, the assessments for

1993 net paid losses should not be relied upon as an accurate indication of the assessments

for 1994 net paid losses of the Program.
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